

## UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA

Friday, February 24, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

If you are unable to attend or will be sending a substitute, please notify UCC Chair Brad Goetz (1-7690) or [Curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:Curriculum@colostate.edu) (1-2816) prior to the meeting.

**Please note:** Proposed curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the [hyperlinked](#) course number or program title.

### ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. **Today, February 24, 2023** is the deadline for Study Abroad courses for Spring 2024.

### MINUTES

The minutes of February 17, 2023.

### OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion Items	
Topic	Notes
BA vs. BS Task Force Report	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2022-23 Meeting Materials > 9-23-22 UCC Meeting
Prerequisites for graduate-level courses	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2021-22 Meeting Materials > 9-23-22 UCC Meeting
Which policy topics should UCC be prioritizing?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Overlap between majors and minors</li><li>• Definition/criteria of Interdisciplinary Minors vs. Minors</li><li>• Prerequisites for graduate-level courses</li><li>• Affected department review (approval stops vs. FYIs, etc.)</li><li>• 'As needed' offering term</li><li>• Course numbers</li></ul>
Overlapping content and affected department review	Working document from Associate Deans: <a href="#">Best Practices for developing new courses and programs: facilitating positive communication among departments and colleges</a>
Multi-level courses	<a href="#">UCC Handbook</a> > Courses Taught at More Than One Level (page 6):
UCC Committee Responsibilities and Operating Procedures	See text on the Curriculum website here: <a href="https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/">https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/</a>
University Policies Regarding Degrees and Programs of Study – Undergraduate	See documents uploaded to and links below: FileShare > UCC Agenda > <b>09-28-18 Discussion Meeting</b> > Minors and Interdisciplinary Minors <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <a href="#">Curricular Policies and Procedures Manual</a>, <a href="#">General Catalog – Glossary</a>, <a href="#">General Catalog – Degree Requirements</a></li></ul>

**OLD BUSINESS**

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">LHEB 100</a>	First-Year Hebrew I	5 cr.  <i>Tabled at 2/17/23 meeting for revision of the course description, specifically the 1st sentence (“targeting novice-mid proficiency”).</i>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">LHEB 101</a>	First-Year Hebrew II	5 cr.  <i>Tabled at 2/17/23 meeting for revision of the course description, specifically the 1st sentence. Also, the CLO’s need to be distinguished from LHEB 100.</i>	Fall 2023
<i>College of Natural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">NSCI 688C</a>	PSM Capstone: Project	1 cr.; Graduate or Professional only.  <i>Tabled at 2/17/23 meeting for revision of CLO’s, specifically clarification of number 2 (“lead a team”).</i>	Summer 2023

Major Changes to Existing Programs		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>		
<a href="#">DSTF: Certificate in Design Thinking</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Addition of Online/DCE offering.</b></li> <li>• Updates to elective list.</li> <li>• Minor revision to Program Description.</li> </ul> <i>New courses IDEA 3100 and IDEA 310Q (approved 2/17/23)</i>  <i>Tabled at 2/17/23 meeting to verify with CSU Online that enough courses are currently offered online.</i>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">DSTQ: Minor in Design Thinking</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Addition of Online/DCE offering.</b></li> <li>• <b>Credit increase to required course IDEA 110.</b></li> <li>• Updates to elective list.</li> <li>• Minor revision to Program Description.</li> </ul> <i>New courses IDEA 3100 and IDEA 310Q (approved 2/17/23)</i>  <i>Tabled at 2/17/23 meeting to verify with CSU Online that enough courses are currently offered online.</i>	Fall 2023
<i>Intra-University</i>		
<a href="#">IITQ: Interdisciplinary Minor in Italian Studies</a>	See CIM for all program changes ( <i>includes revised Program Description</i> ).  <i>Tabled at 12/2/22 meeting for concerns that all electives may not be sufficiently related to Italy. PLOs updated.</i>	Fall 2023

<a href="#">IRSO: Interdisciplinary Minor in Russian Studies</a>	See CIM for all changes.  <i>Tabled at 12/2/22 meeting for concerns that all electives may not be sufficiently related to Russia. Also, LGEN 487 is 1-12 variable credits; need clarification on how many credits students are allowed to take. PLOs updated.</i>	Fall 2023
--	---	-----------

**NEW BUSINESS**

<b>Major Changes to Existing Courses</b>			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">FSHN 350</a>	Human Nutrition	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edits to prerequisites: BMS 300, may be taken concurrently <u>or HES 300, may be taken concurrently and (CHEM 245 or CHEM 341).</u></li> <li>Updates to CLO's, assessment components, and weekly schedule.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS 475</a>	<u>Leadership and Advocacy in Human Services</u> <del>Entrepreneurs and Leaders in Human Services</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edit to offering term: <u>Fall, Spring Every</u></li> <li>Change of schedule type/credit distribution (<i>from lecture only to lecture/recitation</i>)</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <u>HDFS 101 or PSY 100</u> <del>HDFS 375</del></li> <li>Addition of universal restrictions: <u>NO Freshman; NO Sophomore</u></li> <li>Addition of registration info: <u>Must register for lecture and recitation.</u></li> <li>Edits to CLO's, assessment components, and weekly schedule.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<i>College of Natural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">BZ 101</a>	Humans and Other Animals	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course description.</li> <li>Edits to CLO's, assessment components, and weekly schedule.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<i>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">MIP 540</a>	<u>Fundamentals of Biosafety and Biosecurity</u> <del>Biosafety in Research Laboratories</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>Removal of universal restriction: <del>Graduate ONLY</del></li> <li>Updates to assessment components and weekly schedule.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">HDFS 275</a>	Foundational Helping Skills		Spring 2024
<a href="#">HDFS 477A</a>	Professional Preparation: Local Internship Placements	1 cr.; Online only  <i>HDFS 477A and B replacing HDFS 477 (see Course Deactivations below)</i>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS 477B</a>	Professional Preparation: Distance Internship Placements	1 cr.; Online only  <i>HDFS 477A and B replacing HDFS 477 (see Course Deactivations below)</i>	Fall 2023
<b>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">MIP 573A</a>	Bacterial Pathogenesis: Introduction to Mechanisms	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 580B1</a> .	Fall 2023
<a href="#">MIP 573B</a>	Bacterial Pathogenesis: Mechanisms and Lifestyle	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 580B2</a> .	Fall 2023
<a href="#">MIP 573C</a>	Bacterial Pathogenesis: Evading Host Defenses	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 580B3</a> .	Fall 2023

Major Changes to Existing Programs		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>		
<a href="#">HDFS-ECPZ-BS: Major in Human Development and Family Studies, Early Childhood Professions Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Junior year: replacing HDFS 477 (deactivated) with HDFS 477A and HDFS 477B.</li> <li>• Updates to elective lists.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS-HDEZ-BS: Major in Human Development and Family Studies, Human Development and Family Studies Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Junior year: replacing HDFS 477 (deactivated) with HDFS 477A and HDFS 477B.</li> <li>• Updates to elective lists.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS-LADZ-BS: Major in Human Development and Family Studies, Leadership and Advocacy Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Junior year: replacing HDFS 477 (deactivated) with HDFS 477A and HDFS 477B.</li> <li>• Updates to elective lists.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS-PHPZ-BS: Major in Human Development and Family Studies, Pre-Health Professions Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Junior year: replacing HDFS 477 (deactivated) with HDFS 477A and HDFS 477B.</li> <li>• Updates to elective lists.</li> </ul> <p><i>New course HDFS 275 above.</i></p>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS-PISZ-BS: Major in Human Development and Family Studies, Prevention and Intervention Sciences Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Junior year: replacing HDFS 477 (deactivated) with HDFS 477A and HDFS 477B.</li> <li>• Updates to elective lists.</li> </ul> <p><i>New course HDFS 275 above.</i></p>	Fall 2023
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>		
<a href="#">PBPA-IZ-MPPA: Master of Public Policy and Administration, Plan C, International Policy and Management Specialization</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Updates to 'Select from' list.</li> </ul>	Fall 2023

<a href="#">PBPA-MZ-MPPA: Master of Public Policy and Administration, Plan C, Public Management Specialization</a>	• Updates to Core Courses and ‘Select from’ lists.	Fall 2023
<a href="#">PBPA-PZ-MPPA: Master of Public Policy and Administration, Plan C, Public Policy Specialization</a>	• Updates to ‘Select from’ list.	Fall 2023

### Existing Programs Previously Unpublished in Catalog

Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>		
<a href="#">Master of Science in Human Development and Family Studies, Plan A</a>		Fall 2023
<a href="#">Master of Science in Human Development and Family Studies, Marriage and Family Therapy Specialization, Plan B</a>		Fall 2023

## CONSENT AGENDA

### Experimental Courses – 1st Offering

Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<i>College of Business</i>			
<a href="#">BUS 280A2</a>	Fostering an Inclusive Workplace Climate	Undergraduate ONLY <i>Intended to be an AUCC IC course once permanent.</i>	Fall 2023
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">RRM 380A2</a>	Entrepreneurship in Hospitality		Fall 2023
<i>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">MIP 281A1</a>	Research Skills Beyond the Bench	1 cr.	Fall 2023

### Minor Changes to Existing Courses

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">ANEQ 522</a>	Animal Metabolism	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Fall, Spring</del> <b>Fall</b></li> <li>Edits to prerequisites: <a href="#">ANEQ 230 with a minimum grade of C</a> or <a href="#">ANEQ 305 with a minimum grade of C</a> or <a href="#">BMS 300 with a minimum grade of C</a> or <a href="#">BMS 360 with a minimum grade of C</a>, and <a href="#">ANEQ 320 with a minimum grade of C</a>, and <a href="#">ANEQ 328 with a minimum grade of C</a> or <a href="#">ANEQ 345 with a minimum grade of C</a>. <del>CHEM 346</del> or <del>CHEM 245</del> and <del>CHEM 246</del></li> <li>Updates to CLO’s, assessment components, and weekly schedule.</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Fall 2023

<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">HDFS 412</a>	Mental and Physical Health in Adulthood	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <b>Every</b></li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: HDFS 312; <del>HDFS 375</del></li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS 488A</a>	Internship: Human Development and Family Studies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisite: HDFS <del>477A or HDFS 477B</del> <b>477</b></li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS 488B</a>	Internship: Early Childhood	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisite: HDFS <del>477A or HDFS 477B</del> <b>477</b></li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS 488C</a>	Internship: Pre-Health	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisite: HDFS <del>477A or HDFS 477B</del> <b>477</b></li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS 488D</a>	Internship: Prevention/ Intervention Science	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisite: HDFS <del>477A or HDFS 477B</del> <b>477</b></li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">HDFS 488E</a>	Internship: Leadership	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisite: HDFS <del>477A or HDFS 477B</del> <b>477</b></li> </ul>	Fall 2023
<b>College of Natural Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">BZ 110</a>	Principles of Animal Biology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Add'l reg. info added: <b>Sections may be offered: Online</b></li> <li>Updates to course syllabus, CLO's, assessment components, and weekly schedule.</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">BZ 349</a>	Tropical Ecology and Evolution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering year: <del>Every</del> <b>Odd</b></li> <li>Addition of universal restriction: <b>NO Freshman</b></li> <li>Updates to CLO's, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM.</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">BZ 471</a>	Stream Biology and Ecology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering year: <del>Odd</del> <b>Every</b></li> <li>Addition of universal restriction: <b>NO Freshman</b></li> <li>Updates to CLO's, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM.</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Fall 2023
<a href="#">STAT 315</a>	Intro to Theory and Practice of Statistics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: MATH 155 <b>or</b> <b>MATH 156</b> <b>or</b> MATH 159 <b>or</b> MATH 160.</li> </ul>	<b>Summer 2023</b>

<b>Course Deactivations</b>			
<b>Course #</b>	<b>Course Title</b>	<b>Notes/Changes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">HDFS 477</a>	HDFS Professional Preparation	Replaced by new courses HDFS 477A and HDFS 477B.  <i>(see New Courses above)</i>	Fall 2023